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I. CONFERENCE HISTORY

United Methodism in North Texas began in 1816-17
as part of Arkansas Methodism in the Missouri Con-
ference of the Methodist Episcopal Church. When
the denomination divided in 1844-45, Methodists
of this area became a part of the East Texas Confer-
ence of the Methodist Episcopal Church, South. In
1867, the approximate area of what is now this con-
ference was set apart as the Trinity Conference, and
later (1874) renamed the North Texas Conference.

The Methodist Episcopal Church had little orga-
nized work in Texas after 1845, until 1867 when
a Texas Mission was formed. Out of that Mission
came the West Texas Conference (primarily Black).
In 1939, the Methodist Episcopal Church, the Meth-
odist Episcopal Church, South, and The Methodist
Protestant Church united to form The Methodist
Church. The West Texas Conference, while a part
of The Methodist Church, was in the Central Ju-
risdiction (all Black). The North Texas Conference
was a part of the South Central Jurisdiction, which
was one of the geographical jurisdictions.

At the Uniting Conference to form The Unit-
ed Methodist Church held in Dallas, Texas, April
1968, a new Annual Conference was formed in
North Texas including members, congregations,
and ministers of the North Texas Conference of The
Methodist Church of the South Central Jurisdiction
(1939-1968), and members, one congregation, and
one minister of the Oklahoma-Texas Conference of
the Evangelical and United Brethren Church (1886-
1968).

At a merger conference held in Dallas, Texas, in
May, 1970, members, congregations, and ministers
of the North Texas Conference and members, con-
gregations, and ministers of the West Texas Con-
ference located within the geographical boundaries
of the North Texas Conference became the North
Texas Conference of The United Methodist Church.

In 1988, the South Central Jurisdictional Confer-
ence, meeting in New Orleans, created two episco-

pacies from what had been the single Dallas-Fort
Worth Episcopal Area. This action resulted in the
geographical region encompassed by the North
Texas Conference being designated the Dallas
Episcopal Area, while the Central Texas Confer-
ence became the Ft. Worth Area. Since that time,
the North Texas Conference has been served by its
own bishop.

The sessions of the current North Texas Conference
are numbered first from 1867, the organizational
date for the North Texas Conference of the Method-
ist Episcopal Church, South, and the Texas Mission
of the Methodist Episcopal Church and secondly
from 1970, the date of merger of the former North
Texas and West Texas Conferences.

A list of the Conference Sessions of these separate
conferences is printed in:

(1) the 1939 Journal of the North Texas Confer-
ence, South Central Jurisdiction (P.28-29),
and the 1967 Journal of the North Texas Con-
ference, South Central Jurisdiction (P.140);

(2) the 1967 Journal of the West Texas Confer-
ence of the Central Jurisdiction (P.88);

(3) the 1967 Official Record of the Oklaho-
ma-Texas Conference of the Evangelical and
United Brethren Church (P.17); and

(4) other histories of Methodism in North Texas.

Conference Sessions since 1968 are listed inside
the back cover of this Journal.





